

John Kennedy

From: Tyler Harpster [tharpster@gdrs.com]

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2006 9:58 AM

To: John Kennedy

Cc: Mark Del Giorno

Subject: RE: FCC File # 0103-EX-RR-2006

John,

I believe the data you sent below is accurate in regard to FCC File # 0103-EX-RR-2006.

Please update the license with the information below.

Thank you,

Tyler Harpster
Electrical Engineer
General Dynamics Robotics Systems
1234 Tech Court
Westminster, MD 21157

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2006 3:54 PM

To: Tyler Harpster

Subject: FCC File # 0103-EX-RR-2006

Mr. Tyler Harpster:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, August 25, 2006, please verify the following concerning FCC File # 0103-EX-RR-2006:

New Company Name: General Dynamics Robotics Systems
Antenna City: Westminster
Antenna State: Maryland
Antenna Center Latitude: 39 36 42 N
Antenna Center Longitude: 76 59 32 W
Radius of Mobile Operations about Center Latitude and Center Longitude: 200 meters

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

8/28/2006